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Barry Hottmann

From: Dylan Wadzinski
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 12:18 PM
To: Emily Wolfe; Barry Hottmann
Subject: Fw: Permit Application Information
Attachments: ReynoldsLegal.pdf; DodgevilleDesignReviewApp.pdf

Emily and Barry, 
 
See email from Angie. She will be sending me some examples of the finished product hopefully before 
Monday. I don't have a copy of the plans for the sign available to send you right now, but I will first thing 
Monday.  

1. Discussion and possible action to approve Design Review Application from Lamar Advertising for 
sign located on parcel 1206 N Bequette St, parcel #216-1132.A.  

Thanks, 
 
Dylan Wadzinski 
Director of Public Works 

From: Angie Thorngren <athorngren@lamar.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 4:23:55 PM 
To: Dylan Wadzinski <publicworks@dodgevillewi.gov> 
Cc: Ryan Lindsey <3cinspect@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Permit Application Information  
  
Thanks Dylan! 
 
Attached is the form and the full legal description for that parcel.  I will get you some photos and/or 
videos of comparable signs, but truthfully, it won't look much different -- just crisper and cleaner.  There 
are no movements, flashing, scrolling, or anything of that nature.  It simply switches in the blink of an 
eye.   
 
I'll see what I can get together for you tomorrow from our digital team. 
 
Thanks!! 
 
Angie 
 
On Tue, Nov 18, 2025 at 1:44 PM Dylan Wadzinski <publicworks@dodgevillewi.gov> wrote: 

Angie, 
 
I have attached a filled out copy of the Documentation of Zoning form as well as our zoning map and zoning code. 
 
This sign will need to go through our Design Review Board for approval. Our next meeting is 11-25-25. Please fill 
out and return to me the attached Design Review form. 


